
l . Coli to Order 

COAST LIFE SUPPORT DISTRICT 
P.O. Sox 1056. Gualala. CA 95445 
Tel: (707) 884-l829fox:884-9ll9 

AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

>>> 4 :00 PM September 25, 2017 <<< 
CLSD Headquarters- Bill Plott Training Room 

2. Adop lion o f lhe ogendo 

3. Minules Approval 

4 . Privilege of the floor 
o . Community Service Appreciation - Goyle Forster (Training Rm re-design) 

5. New Business 
a . New Auditor 
b . C LSD 5-yeor Financial Projection 

6. O ld Business 
a. FinoiBudget 
b. Resolution 251 - Adop lion o f the Final Budget- ACTION 
c. Boord goals- upda te 

7. Reports: 
a. Finance: YTD 

i. Willmon ambulance revenue - YTD 
ii. Expenses 

b . Communication Committee 

c . MHA update 

d. Customer Survey- August 

8. DA report 
a. Ambulance run data 
b. DA Summ ary Report- read in advance and will hove Q & A 
c. CA Ambulance Association Annual Conference highlights 

9. Adjourn 

Hughes 

Hughes 

Hughes 

Hughes 
Coley 

Hughes 
Hughes/Beefy 

Coley 
Coley 
Hughes 

Beefy /Hughes 

Bowcr/Andre 

Tittle 

Coley 

Coley 

Hughes 

NEXT MEETINGS: Scheduled Boord of orector meclings ore held o t !he Bil Platt Tro1ning Center unless olherwise noted. 
Upcoming meerings ore: 
Oct 23.2017 
Nov27. 2017 
Dec :?5. ;1017- .;ANCLL OP f:f·SCIIfDULE 

I 



COAST LiFE SUPPORT DISTRICT 
Post Office Box 1056 • Gualala, California 95445 

www.clsd.ca.gov 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Aug 28th, 2017 

Call to Order: Director Hughes called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.at the Bill Platt Training Room. 
Present were Directors: Andre, Bower, Beaty, Perry, Schwartz and Tittle. Also, present: District 
Administrator Caley, Ops Manager Evan Dilks, and Executive Assistant Robin Bean. 

Adopt.ion of the Agenda: Director Beaty moved to adopt the agenda and seconded by Director Perry. 
All ayes. 

Approval of July 24th, 2017 Board Minutes: Di rector Penry moved to approve the July 24th meeting 
minutes and was seconded by Director Beaty. All ayes. 

Privilege of the Floor - Public Comment: Anthony Macedo thanked the BOD for providing a $3,000 
stipend to help defray the extra teaching and material costs associated as instructor of the EMT and EMR 
Classes held at CLSD in the past year. Instructor Macedo also shared with the BOD some details of 
pending tuition/regislralion fee increases (still TBD) in the upcoming year for both courses offered through 
the Mendocino Counly Office of Education. Presidenl Hughes and DA Caley are in the process of 
coordinating a meeting with Superindendent Warren Galletti to pursue a sustainable plan in the coming 
years. CLSD will also coordinate discussion amongst the District Fire Chiefs to help assure continued 
local training and maintain potential recruils for both our Districl Fire Departments and CLSD. 

New Business: D. Caley shared with the BOD the firs! responses to the Ct.SD's Customer Survey, as 
well as, the first Employee Engagement Survey from July 2017. 

a. Customer Survey feedback: Overall, CLSD scored in lhe97.58% range. Initial response rates 
are low but this was the initial report. Future montly reports will not only summize feedback from 
the previous month but also build cumulative trend data. They will also compare us to other like
sized agencies nationally and other agencies in '¢A .. 

b. Employee Engagement Survey feedback: All staff had a chance to participate in lhe completely 
confidential survey. Overall, 17 or 19 polential respondents. Answering both multiple choice and 
open-ended questions, staff provided feedback o.n areas working well, some areas needing 
improvement. and validated information currently known. DA Caley provided a summary report to 
staff and action plans for improvement. 

Old Business: 
a. Board Go'als - Update: Director l'lughes share with the BOD the Annual Board Goals for 

FY18. The BOD revit;!wed 1) Financial Management 2) Personnel Development3) 
Community Relations and Service Improvement 4) Mendonoma Health Alliance 5) 
Communications 6) Measure or Success and 7) Facilities. Director Hughes will update the 
goals with a lime line for achieving said goals (to be reviewed at next BOD meeting). 

Reports: 
a. Finance: YTO 

i. Wittman ambulance revenue - FY17 July: The "Wittman CLSD (YTD) Report" was 
reviewed with the following discussion: July gross charges $239,510. Net receipts 
received for July $62,114. The Wittman YTD Report was reformatted to include monthly 
billable incidenls and the averaged totals for the current FY, besides the existing totals of 
the last 12 months. 

i i. Expenses - FY17 YTO: Expenses continue to be within budget. 
b. P&L Actuals vs Budget: FY17 Report: 

i. Board of Directors reviewed the •p&L Actuals vs Budget" Report. 

2 



ii. July is the beginning of the new FY for CLSD. There were (52) transports in July. After 
discussion to discern# of transports vs. #of billable incidents, future graphs wtll renect 
the difference. 

c. 180+ Day Aging: In July, a collections batch (approved by Finance Sub-Comm1ttee) was 
reflected on the CLSD YTD report in the amount of $34,780.51 and a write-off batch in the 
amount of $1,988. CLSD's true AIR Balance is around -415K (after subtraction of CMS ·on 
Hold"). EA Bean is working a new batch to be review next Finance Sub-Committee meeting. 

Communic~tions Committee: 
• CLSO Website Update: Director Bower and Director Andre continue to make progress on the 

CLSD website (which is close to launch). The CLSD website release date is still on target in the 
next few months (after the completion of a few technical procedures). 

MHA upd~te: 

• Director Tittle shared with the BOD that MHA is currently interviewing lor a few open positions. 
• Mendonoma Health Alliance (CLSD. RCMS. and Memorial Hospital Santa Rosa) contmues to 

seek CVEMS agreement and interpretation of CA and FED codes that RCMS is providing 
Emergency Medical Services (even though they do not fit the definition of a hOspital) and thus 
qualify for Federal Financial Participation reimbursement (This would also allow CLSD to bill 
Medicare for ambulance transports to RCMS). 

• The MHA (CLSD, RCMS, and Memorial Hospital Santa Rosa) Emergency Medical Services 
workgroup coordinated a site visit of Sonoma County Board of Supervisor Lynda Hopkins to the 
District. She expressed interest in the targeted initiatives. She P.lans to advocate for a Rural 
Healthcare group to be convened by her. Her visit included a 10 mile ride in the back of"'" 
ambulance up/down Skaggs Spring Road. 

• Director Perry's previous request for a joint BODs meeting between St. Joseph's, RCMS and 
CLSD to review with the current status of MHA as a result of securing additional HRSA funding 
has been post-poned. With the new funding, MHA is in the process of hiring several posillons 
and such a meeting would be more meaningful after recruitment is secured. 

OA report: 
• Thank you for attending the First Annual EMS Appreciation BBQ. Estimated 100 in attendance. 

We had 6 of our 7 BOD present. Great opportunity to socially chat with 1 .. Responders without 
being on the scene of an incident. 

• We are moving forward with CVEMSA's recognition of RCMS as providing ·Emergency Medical 
Services·. While RCMS has been previously approved as an "AHemative EMS Receiving 
Facility", we are seeking clarification of theCA Health and Safety Code and ultimately Medicare, 
that a "non-hospital" can provide appropriate Emergency Medical Services and thus. qualify for 
equivalent reimbursement in Federal Financial Participation. Anticipated outcomes could result 
in: 

1. More transports to RCMS 
2. Decrease-transports out of the area 
3. Decrease in the number of patients who refuse transport (sign out Against Medical 

Advice) 
4. Increase time our medics are available in the District 
5. Increased financial sustainab•llly for local Emergency Medical Services 

• In the last week, I have spoken with Assemblyman Jim Wood, Congressman Jared Huffman 
about this and have their full support. 

• Intergovernmental Transfer (IGT): last week. we wired the Provider match and Admin fees for FY 
15/16 with expected net new funds just over S100K. 

• Community Fall Prevention Program: Fourth Matter of Balance class completed mid-Aug. 
Summary: 



Income 

4000 CLSO Special Taxes 

400J MCf'ldQdnQ County Tax~s 
4004 Mencl(l(ino Ambulance TD 

4009 MendodnoU'fJfftt Girt Ta• 
4010M~Spt'(biT;a• 

Total4001 ~~Courtty lax.fl 

«)01 s-omo Coun:ry Tlii:US 

.&.Ol~SonomaAn'IW..C.Tu 

4029 SonofN UrJ~l Clore Ta• 

Tot.al4001 SOnotl'lao f..ouMy Tl•es 

Tota& 4000 C&.SO $pedaJTaxes 

411.00 lnte rest 1 ncome 

4200 Ambufance Income 

410 1 AmbuiOlnce Tr.ln$S)Ofl 8ilt~8J 

4220 Writt'dowwns ·Mise 

4US Wrbdowns ·Med'"tCar/Cal 

4111 Wtk.-6owM • Oiwic:t Resident~ 
Te4al 4101 AIIII~Tr..ns.pon 11111r. ....,.....__ 

4410 lnte:t&Ootl Odoth~ Tq~rl$p0ft CIGTl 

4410 Ground Emerg ft,~ed Transpott 

400 TrJnsf@r from Uf!~.t ca,_ rtitf'Yfl 

UAapplied ~~h P~vm«~t ln<:OI'f"'oe 

rotol (IK'OnN! 

Expenses 
5000 Wa,Kfl and Benefits 

S~OO Health lnsutaoee 

5300 P<l'/TOI Taxes Emproytor COS.U 

SlSO PfftS Emp!Ot;ft COS'tJ 
$.&05 Adminisntion ~ 

SCOS.1 A.drnk\ sa&aril!s~ to UC 

$410MtbJ~Op!n1GisW.acts 

S.UOfld:D Duty/Sti~d P.r,/OA 
54.60 Otht-r Compensation 
S500 Wolt comp 11\Sutanct 

Total sooo w-.:es .-nd k:Mfits 
GOOD Ambul~onte Op~nttiOM 

IIOlO Mtdlc~l Director ~n AHUC 

60400ispatch ~ 

G050 M lsc RMlbursements 

IIOOScotlOif/Cnwfxpttnus 
6101F.acility Repalt &. Mail'lt.tN~....-. 
6102:fadllt.y~re 

SlOOI.Miorms & Med Tests 

6UOS..-........ de"""' etc 
&210Vehldl'R~ &Main~ 
G240VeNde Fuel 

6410 R.adk>s & COrrrn E<P!iP 

6510 Medical Supplies & Equipmt n t 

6511 capital R.:;pl~e:ment fund 

6980 Misc. Empkryee Tralnln:g b.pe:n«l 

Total GOOO AmbuiMCe Opero~tlons 

5100 OVerhead/ Admtnlstr.\tion 

6180Utlllitits 

61UT~ 

63001~ 

~ll~A&f'f'I<Y~ 

G?U Mtbulanc"e Yir.C 
5'718 Offft SUpp/&fL~PISoftwo~re 
6711.1 Office $c.:ppli6 

6728 ) Computer Equipment 

6718.3 Sohwate 

ClSO Hn;~ol lkld&el modltic:'d r/l iGT 

SQ:Ittmber l2. l017 

....... ...... """'"' 
FY16 FY16 m7 

Actual eudr.t~t ,.. .... 
.!70,108 471.572 474,012 

333.391 114.515 335.168 

9l.S71 8'11100 92,fi1'1 

897,769 '"-107 901,8$2 

l71,SS6 "'"' l68foll 
l0l,71S .l02,1Q ..,~,m 

674.Dl """" 671 ... 11 

1.572,.101 1,S61.MS 1,573,179 

tSZ 1.338 . 
1.475,216 534,896 575.576 

(50,9'10) 

{1,62U66) 
oa .. ,. t•o.ooot 

I02.U'J 4K.A1& ..... ,. .,., S»t l.150 
8<.D76 801100 8l.SOO 

20,000 10,000 . -

~463,J9l ~.JGS,OtO :t>02,SOS 

96,583 108.250 ... 000 

26,782 31. 168 l1.C67 

93 .... 98.114 117,595 
1.97,229 229.530 188,779 
{15,])6) (21.,5.l6 (22,681 

5<6,701 ""''" S99,41 

3l,8l7 )),061 lUI08 
1..376 J.S:zl 

37,>11 u.on 30,9$0 

1..01?',157 l.,Oat,IG4 1,073.990 

37,il00 .)7,800 37,800 
30300 30,900 31,020 
1,098 

4.,47'9 4,700 Sl100 
14-.lU IUOO 2l.lll0 
17.951 1>1100 15,000 

u .on 1SI100 15,000 

778 J,TSO 8,100 

<O,DlO 30.900 :!8,900 

-
3.138 5700 10,100 

163,108 ls.G.,SS.O 172,720 

u .OJ7 u.ooo 12.000 
7,8Al s.soo u.ooo 
15- U .1l4 ....... 

II) 1,400 -
49.172 3JI100 31,031 

4,2$5 ),500 5,300 

- -
- . -. . 

8uda« 
FY18 FY17 vs FYlS " 

Changos Chance 

Draft 

Bud_tet 

417,&64 3,652 .. , .. 
337,.927 ~7S9 ... ,. 

92.672 - Q.OO!I - 6,411 "' 
J7USO •.22• l.lSW 

104.912' U27 .. ,.,. 
fi17.na 6,351 ... 

t.S16.041 12..761 "' 
-
-

<oo,OOO 2.&.424 ":Z4" 

ft2,5C)O 27.500 ....,_10 ..,_ 
51..924 ..-

l.OOO oso -"Sl11 . ,,, (l.SOOJ ........ 
2$,000 lS,OOO ""'""" 130,000 130,000 

-
Z,4JJ,S4J 20'9,036 ,,., ... 

101.000 u.ooo 12.501< 
J2..U4 1.067 ·-9lOG9 (26,526) ........ 

1.0'),>7') 20.SOO II .... 

~n· (C3) 0 .1"' 

61S.J19 1S,897 ...... ... 12.260 J7.l"' 
. . .... ., 8,642 27.9'" 

1,.11.8,087 44,()97 4.11. 

37,800 0.000< 

ZJ,500 (7,520) ·2.4.14" 

0.400 9,£00 

-
s.ooo - --01100 (8,200j .-o.mo 

111100 31100 ,._ 
151100 - ...... 
4,000 (4,100) '"""" 24,000 (4,900) 1ft.()6-" 

6000 (4,100) •"O.S,._ 
as.1oo (17,020) -9.1W 

121100 - o ..... 
6.000 (<,000) ·SO.-

171100 650 ,_ 
. 

)$,751 S.122 17.»01 

5,000 (300) ....... . 
),000 3,000 

l .S75 1,.S1S 



6720 80Jfd (l(l)tn$fS 

67 JO Consulronr$ 
6734 1T 

S?lS EMS su~•v 
6737 Fit4.td;ll/~ 

&738l<pl ..,.., ..... 
6741 T•~tAdmlntwttiOn 

6742Bar.~trehantFees 

6755 Property TIK Admll'liS"Ir.21tiOO 

6?60 t dVcalloi\/Pro(,.,s'on-' Oev 
6765 ElKtion CostS/Re~ 
6710 Dues, SubKript~ Mem.bershjp 

6788Prir!WI&&lt.tpe t ' 
6195 it'll'l'f4/f(<lfl~ 
6970 CCinmunltvDe-v/Ynin~ 

Totai67000vert.~nd/Admlnlstra tlon 

7000 Urs(lnt Cflrt 

' 011 Admin ~IJtles..Allcx to UC 

7050 uc Coo!l'aet 

Tou&1000 u,_l'lll Ow-• 
&000 Intern\ £MptMe 

8005 EMS lntefti1 tlt~Wnse 
Total8000 lnt'l!f'Mt (IQ)eMe 

9500 O~pttci:tliOI'I l:l<PtRs.e 
Un:appliod C;uh 1)111 Pavmenl Ot!*~ 

Tot.al Olpenses 

-o ...... .,. ........ 
Ot~r~neous~ 

Net Othtr Income 

Net I I'I(Offlof! 

.... _ 
EM$ fleptnse 

f MS N"e t 

U( lhCOmf! 

UC (lq)ense 

"'"" 
R(\115(0 09( 22/17 (DQ 

CLSD rirlaiBcJdtel modlritd r/t 16T 
Soeptemb« 21. 1017 

91> 5,000 s.ooo 

1,42.0 6,750 
. 2.,436 

18.4 75 ,,180 14,000 

uoo ).000 10,000 ·- ·~ ..... 
u;ao 10.111 10,3'5 

1.181 1.000 1,000 

24,156 2~.70'7 27,78S 
. 2,$00 

10,000 
6,.002 .._ •.soo 

. l.OOO 
!Q 500 1.500 

2166 2;,700 4.500 
175,949 141,139 189,1197 

15.316 ll.S26 '22.681 
62'-156 621..739 62.4,738 -on ~· 647.419 

1.na ••• 
1.!38 

l.lll 1,W 4,086 

16,4$1 96,000 80,794 

z.on.rn U28.ZS6 1,168,500 

J,U')I4 ... - 33..,., 

. . . 
389,)14 3.fV84 33,999 

WDG£T BUDGET 

FV16 IY17 

t.S2SM> l,S64,54~ 

1.484.991 1.,521,()87 

40,676 43,455 

63&,697 637_!J6l 

&AU<S 617.4.19 ,,,... (9,AS6 

2.500 (7,$001 ·SO.~ 

J,!>OO 750 u.uv. 
l.500 1.004 ...,..,. 
5,000 (9,0001 ....,.,. 

10,000 . ~ 

a.soo ·-10,430 OS ... ,. 
1.000 ...... 

29,000 t ,US 4.37~ 

l.SOO ...... 
45.000 lS.OOO )5Cl0001 

10,000 s.soo = 10,000 ...,.., 
l,ooo 1.500 IOO.OO'J' 

10.000 5.500 12l.U'IC. 

141,258 51,761 z1.n" 

22.,'24 ., ., ... 
7SA.738 uo.ooo 20.11V 

717,AQ llO.JMl 

,._ 
l.OOO (1.016) """" 1.500 1.500 
4,SOO 414 tO,IW 

92,119 11,325 JA.02" 

1.389. 126 U0.620 "'"" 
1:2.41.5 U1.5141 -l4.0701 

-
22.415 11,584) ·J•.om 

IUOCET 
IYlB 

1.6J&..692 
1.61.1,664 

27,02:8 

64~.$49 
777/41il. 

(Jl.4 .. 6'U) 



COAST LIFE SUPPORT DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION No: 251 
ADOPTION OF FINAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018 

WHEREAS, Coast Life Support District Board of Directors, Finance Committee and Staff 
have reviewed the current financial position for the past year, and 

W HEREAS, the District has a need to maximize its revenues, including maintaining the 
benefit assessment special tax rates as approved by the voters for Emergency Medical 
Services, and 

WHEREAS, the District has reviewed the Ambulance billing charges, in order to 
maximize revenue while maintaining rates consistent with medical cos I inflation, 

WHEREAS, the District will not require the full assessment as authorized for Urgent 
Care services in order to fully fund the current program and provide adequate funds for 
development of the presently envisioned Urgent Care program and any other authorized 
use, and 

WHEREAS, Reserve funding should remain at present levels to support contingencies 
and capital replacement requirements, and 

WHEREAS, Coast Life Support District anticipa tes Revenues of the following: 

Sonoma County 
Mendocino County 
Ambulance Billings 
Miscellaneous 

Total Budgeted Revenue 

$677,778 
$908,263 
$587,500 
$238.000 

$2,411,541 

WHEREAS, the following Expenditures will provide the resources necessary to meet the 
established objectives for the next Fiscal Year: 

Ambulance Operations 
Administration & Overhead 
Urgent Care Program 
Interest & Depreciation 
Reserve Fund Increase 

Total Budgeted Expenditures 

$1,273,787 
$241,258 
$777,462 

$92,119 
$26.915 

$2,411,541 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors authorize its Officers. Administrator and 
Staff to make expend itures necessary to operate the Ambulance service and all 
Authorized programs, 

BE tT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Directors authorized the above amounts 
for the Coast Life Support District's Budget for Fiscal Year 2018. 

7 



CLSD AMBULA~CE REVENUE 

A ,. n "' c ~ D - E .. F . G ~ H .. I . J • K .. L - ~1 ... 
f\ ICAI( I~ ).ICAI.. OTH&J.t llAO D&U1' 01'1 11:H 

01 1 . 1..,\ fiLl~ WIUTE WIUr~ CONTJtM!'I'l,;,\ 1,. WIU'I'I~ W RI'I'H ,'ltW All~ 
INCfO £_r.., ·s CHARGI\S IH)Wl\'_S J)OW~S WRil'f. I)(>_W~_,~ L~JIT_C_I I~~ PAV~fRN'I"S l(f._I!I;.._~_I)S f'V_E:f I' A \~:f.t_I\'TS __ Olll'.'~ _ __ _ Q ii_I7S .<\DJ UA I .. _\ Nt;_J( 

FY 17 

SEPTEMBER '16 S3 196,639 107.297 49.069 I I,S+l 28,728 51.801 51.8() I 4&8 97 470,?0<1 
OCTOBER ' I6 51 1~9 102.512 24,757 (48) 69,1 29 78.359 78,359 461.675 

NOVE).IBER '16 S9 232.994 90.082 32.507 639 109,765 65,431 65.481 505,960 

DECEMBFR '16 45 191.565 15,·125 35,904 77 70,159 44J71 917 43,459 29.011 3,903 499.740 

JANUARY '17 ss 295.900 135.365 31,436 10,341 11 8,259 76,233 76.233 541,766 
FEBRUARY '17 49 181.705 66,854 54,733 13.899 46,218 48.693 8.003 40,690 547.294 

MARCH '17 56 231,976 130,377 48.901 1,833 50,864 58,970 2,000 56,970 (127) 8.318 533,597 

APRI L ' 17 55 197.865 9M27 52,662 5.417 41,759 51.484 51,48·1 3,399 520.474 
lv!AY '1 7 36 142.371 19.561 38.383 1,337 23,085 65,743 230 65.513 32,757 1,076 446,364 
JUNE '17 61 256.0')1 112,884 42.394 5.226 95,593 32.542 220 3,222 509.635 

FY!8 

JULY 'I7 13.913 44,-104 62,1 14 

AUGCST ' 17 3.088 91.424 53.531 

~ 

FV TO DATE 138 532 459 268.0(>9 111.537 17 061 135.828 119.058 3.413 115.645 34 781 1.988 2.2J7 
L."ST 12 

:VIO:\TIIS 672 2,655.919 1,276.459 522,283 67,826 789,387 692,740 14.784 648.856 95.828 18.096 3.409 

A ,-tragt fT ·r o 
Datr 69 266.229 134.034 55.169 8.531 67,914 >9.529 1.706 57.823 17.391 994 1.119 

Awragt \TI) 
Last J2 Mon1h~ 56 221 ,327 106.372 43524 5652 65.182 57,728 1.232 5-1.071 7,986 1.508 28-1 



6:46PM Coast Life Support District 
09/14/17 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual 
Accrual Basis July through August 2017 

Jul- Aug 17 Budget S Over Bu ..• %of Bud •.• 

Ordinary RavenUQ/Expense 
Revenue 

4000 • CLSD Special Taxes 264,295.18 264.295.18 0.00 100.0% 

4100 · Interest Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
4200 · Ambulance Revenue 128,189.36 97.916.68 30.272.68 130.9%11 

4400 · Miscellaneous Rev ... 1.404.38 500.00 904.38 280.9%(1 

4410 · lntergovennnU Tra. .. 0.00 21,130.34 -21.130.34 0.0% 
4420 · Ground Emorg Me ... 0.00 4,166.68 -4,166.68 0 .0% 
4430 · Transfer Frm Urge ... 21.666.66 21,666.66 0.00 100.0% 

T otallncome 415.555.58 409,675.54 5.880.04 101.4% 

Expense 
5000 · Wages and Bonefits 184.865.71 190,367.64 -5 .501.93 97.1% 

6000 · Ambulance Operatl... 30.888.86 31 ,574.03 ·685.17 97.8% 

6700 · Overhead/Administ... 21,014.80 43.042.98 -22.028.18 48.8% 

7000 · Urgent Caro 129.580.00 129,577.00 3.00 100.0% 

8000 · Interest Expense 575.83 750.00 -174.17 76.8% 

9500 • Depreciation Expe ... 16.111.60 16,111.60 0.00 100.0% 

Total Expense 383,03680 411.423.25 -28.386.45 93.1% 

Net Ordinary Operating Surplus 32.518.78 -1 ,747.71 34.266.49 

Other Revenue/Expense 
Other Expense 

Other Miscellaneous Exponse 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Total Other Expense o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Net Other Rovenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Net Revenue 32,518.78 -1,747.71 34,.266.49 

1. NET BIU.ING; High 61111ng in lho Month of Aug, ·Ref: W1\lman YTO Re?Qrt (ace 4200 • Column F minus H/KIL} 

2. CPR PROGRAM 

/o 



6:27PM Coast Life Support District 
09/14/17 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual 
Accrua l Basis July lhrough August 2017 

Jut - Aug17 Budget $Over Bu ... %of Bud ... 

Ordinary Revenue/Expense 
Revcnuo 

4000 · CLSD Special Taxes 
4001 • MendO<:ino County T ... 

4004 · Mendocino Ambul., .. 79,610.68 79,610.68 0.00 100.0% 
4009 · MendO<:ino Urgent ... 56,321 .18 56,321.18 0.00 100.0% 
4010 · Mendocino $peeL . 15.445.32 15.445.32 0.00 100.0% 
4001 · Mendocino Count... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Total4001 · Mendocino Co ... 151.377.18 151,377.18 0.00 100.0% 

4002 · Sonoma County Taxes 
4024 · Sonoma Arnbulan ... 62,097.68 62,097.68 0.00 100.0% 
4029 · Sonoma Urgent C.- 50,820.32 50,820.32 0.00 100.0% 

Total4002 ·Sonoma CounL .. 112.918.00 112.918.00 0.00 100.0% 

Total 4000 · CLSD Special Ta ... 264,295.18 264,295.18 0.00 100.0% 

4100 ·Interest Rovonue 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.0% 
4200 · Ambulance Revenue 128,189.36 97,91 6.68 30,272.68 130.9%11 

4400 · Miscellaneous Revenue 1,404.38 500.00 904.38 280.9%11 

4410 · lntergovermntl Transp ... 0.00 21,130.34 -21,1 30.34 0.0% 
4420 · Ground Emerg Mod Tr ... 0.00 4,168.68 -4,166.68 0.0% 
4430 · Transfer Frm Urgent C ... 21,666.66 21 .666.66 0.00 100.0% 

Total Revenue 415,555.58 409,675.54 5,880.04 101.4% 

Expenso 
5000 • Wages and Benefits 

5200 · Health Insurance 14,569.61 18,000.00 -3,430.39 80.9% 
5300 · Payroll Ta~es Emplr ... 4,730.82 5.354.00 -623.18 88.4% 
5350 · PERS Employer Costs 15,086.31 15,178.18 -91.87 99.4% 
5405 · Administration 5alar ... 

5405.1 · Admin 5alaries-... -3.787.34 -3.787.32 ~.02 100.0% 
5405 · Administration Sa ... 38.350.74 38,301.12 49.62 100.1% 

Tota15405 · Administration ... 34,563.40 34,51 3.80 49.60 100.1% 

5410 · Ambul:mco Operatlo ... 101.056.6$ 99,912.34 1,1d4 .34 101.1% 
5430 · Extra Duty/Stipend P ... 4,960.96 7,511.32 -2.550.36 66.0% 
5500 · W ork Comp Insurance 9.897.93 9.898.00 -{).07 100.0% 

Total 5000 • Wages and Bono f. .. 184,865.71 190,367.84 -5.501.93 97.1% 

6000 · Ambulanee Operations 
6030 · Mod. Oirec:tor Fec·n ... 6,300.00 6,300.00 0.00 100.0% 
6040 · Dispatch Services 7.873.90 7,874.00 ~- 10 100.0% 
6100 · Station/Crew Expen ... 

5100 · Uniforms & Med T ... 69.04 833.32 -764.28 8.3% 

6101 · Facllitiy Repair & ... 3.210.87 1.566.68 1,644.19 204.9%11 
6102 · Fac:ility Fumituro 247 07 1,666.67 -1 .419.60 14.8% 
6110 · Supps, Rental, Clo ... 764.00 2,166.68 -1.402.68 35.3% 
6210 · Veh. Repair & Mai. .. 3,84~.98 3,000.00 644.98 121.5%11 
6240 · Vehicle Fuel 2.265.75 2.500.00 -234.25 90.6% 
6320 · Liconses and Per ... 129.00 
8410 · Radios & Comm E ... 0.00 666.6$ -666.68 0.0% 

II 



6:27 PM Coast Life Support District 

09/14/17 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual 
Accrual Bas is July through August 201 7 

Jui-Aug11 Budget $Over Bu ... % of Bud ... 

6510 · Medical Supplies ... 6,384 25 4,000.00 2,384.25 159.6%11 

Total6100 · Station/Crew E ... 16,714.00 16,400.03 31 4.93 101.9% 

6980 · Mise. Employee Trai... 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0% 

Total 6000 · Ambulance Oper ... 30,888.86 31,574.03 -685.17 97.8% 

6700 · Overhead/Administrati ... 
6180 · Utilities 3,318.84 2,750.00 568.64 120.7%(1 
6188 · Tolophone 523.4 2 1,000.00 -476.58 52.3% 
6300 · Insurance 4,282.25 4,250.00 32.25 100.8% 
6713 · Ambulance Billing 5.666.10 6.458.82 -792.72 87.7% 
6718 · Office Supp/Equip/S .• 

6718.1 · Office Supplies 556.61 833.32 -276.71 66.8% 
6718.2 · Computer Equip ... 289.90 500.00 -210.10 58.0% 
6718.3 · Software 424.90 262.50 162.40 161.9%11 
6718 · Office Supp/Equip ... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Total6718 · Office Supp/Eq ... 1,271,41 1,595.82 -324.41 79.7% 

6720 · Board Expenses 0 .00 41 6.66 -416.66 0.0% 
6730 · Consultants 

6734 · IT 948.00 1,750.00 -802.00 54.2% 
6735 • EMS Survey 325.00 583.32 ·258.32 55.7% 
6737 • Financiai/Bookko ... 525.00 833.32 -308.32 83.0% 
6738 · Legal 699.00 1.666.68 -967.68 41 .9% 
6740 · Audit 0.00 1.416.68 ·1 ,416.68 0.0% 
6741 · Ta.x Administration 0.00 1,738.32 ·1,738.32 0.0% 

Total 6730 · ConsuHants 2.497.00 7,988.32 -5,491.32 31.3% 

6742 · Bank/Merchant Fees 206.58 166.68 39.90 123.9%(1 
6755 · Property Tax Admin 0.00 4,833.32 -4 ,833.32 0.0% 
6760 · Education/Profasslo ... 0.00 416.68 -416.68 0.0% 
6765 · Eloction Costs/Rese ... 0.00 7.833.32 -7,833.32 0.0% 
6770 · Dues, Subscrip, Me ... 1,573.68 1,666.68 -93.00 94.4% 
6788 · Print ing & Reprodue ... 0.00 1.666.68 -1 ,666.68 0.0% 
6795 · Travel/Transportation 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0% 
6970 · Community Dev!Trai ... 1.675.72 1.500.00 175.72 111.7%11 

Total 6700 · Overhead/Adminl... 21,014.80 43,042.98 -22,028.18 48.8% 

7000 · Urgent Care 
7011 · Admin Salaries·AIIo ... 3.787.34 3,787.32 0.02 100.0% 
7050 · UC Contract 125.792.66 125 .789.68 2.98 100.0% 

Total 7000 · Urgent Car<> 129,580.00 129.577.00 3.00 100.0% 

8000 · Interes t Expense 
8005 · EMS Interest Expense 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0% 
8000 · Interest Expense • 0 ... 575.83 500.00 75.83 115.2%111 

Total8000 ·Interest E:xpense 575.83 750.00 -174.17 76.8% 

9500 · Depreciation Expense 16,111.60 16,111.60 0.00 100.0% 

Total Expense 383,036.80 411,423.25 -28.386.45 93.1% 

Not Ordinary Operating Surplus 32,518.78 -1.747.71 34.266.49 

Other Revenue/Expen.se 
Other Expen.54 

/1-



6:27PM 

09/14/17 
Accrual Basis 

Coast Life Support District 
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual 

July lhrough Augusl 2017 

Jui - Aug 17 Budget 

other Miscellanoous Expense 0.00 0.00 

Total Other Expense 0.00 0.00 

Net Other Revenue 0.00 0.00 

Net Revenue 32,518.78 -1,747.71 

$Over Bu ... 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

34,266.49 

1. NET BilLING: High 8illing on lhG Monlh d Aug. "Ref: W- YT0 Repon (IICC 4200 = Cclu""' F mWlUS HIKIL) 

2. CPR PROGRAM 

3. REMODEL OF TRAINING ROOM 

4. UNEXPECTED AMBULANCE REPAIRS 

5. MEDICAL SUPPLY ORDERER. INVENTORY REVIEWED. LARGE ORDERS TO RESUPPLY STOCK. 

6. DUE TO 01/'ERLAP OF CALNEVAAND INSTALL OF SKYFIBER 

7 . OUICKBOOKS & DROP BOX 

8. MERCHANT CREDIT CARD FEE 

9. CPR SUPPLIES,CREST.LUNCH ME£TINGS. ETC. 

10. LOAN INTEREST- AMBULANCE 

/'j 

% of Bud ... 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 



Coast Life Support District 
Gualala, CA 

Cli~nt 3102 

Your Score 

97.21 

Page 1 of 8 

~'EV TEAM 
Assess Your Vitals 

1515 Center Street 

Lansing, Mi 48096 

1 (877) 583-3100 

~rvice@EMSSurveyleam.com 

www .£MSSurveyTeam.com 

Number of Your Patients in this Report 

9 

Number of Patients in this Report 

6,115 

Number of Transport Services in All EMS OB 

142 



Executive Summary 

This report conta ins data from 9 Coast life Support District patients who returned a questionnaire between 
08/01/2017 and 08/31/2017. 

The overall mean score for the standard questions was 97.21; this is a difference of 4.86 points from the 
overall EMS database score of 92.35. 

The current score of 97.21 is a change of -0.37 points from last period's score of 97.58. This was the 11th 
highest overall score for all companies in the database. 

You arc ranked 8th for comparably sized companies in the system. 

91.49% of responses to standard questions had a rating of Very Good, the highest rating. 99.47% of aU 
responses were positive. 

5 Highest Scores 

Overall rating of the care provided by our Eme.rgency Medical Transport.lti ... 

Extent to whidl the ambulance arrived in a timely manner 

Helpfulness of the peMn you ailed for ambulonce S<!rvic:e 

Degree to wltith tile medics took your problem serioosty 

• Your Scor~ • Total DB 

5 Lowest Scores 

SkiU of the peMn driving the •mbul.lnce 

Extent to wltith medics included you in the tnatm~t decisions ( ... 

ElcWlt to whith the services received were wO<th tnt ftes thal]led 

Medics' conarn for your privacy 

• Your Score • Total DB 

Page 2 of 8 

17 

75.11 

100 
93.85 

100 
93.25 

100 
92.07 

100 
92.69 

100 
93.81 

93.66 
95.83 

90.55 

92 

87.54 

96.43 

96.43 

96.88 
92.88 



Demographics - This section provides demographic information about the patients who responded 
to the survey for the current and the previous periods. The information comes from the data you 
submitted. Compare this demographic data to your eligible population. Generally. the demographic 
profile will approximate your service population. 

S5 to6' 
6S and older 

Tobl 

11 

10 

9 

8 

7 

6 

s 
4 

l 

2 

1 

0 -

Page 3 of 8 

Ust Period 

Tot.1l Nate F•m~le 

z 1 

11 6 5 

H 7 6 

Age Ranges 

• This Period Lost Period 

This Period 

Otlltr Total Male rtm~le Othor 

0 1 0 0 

0 8 3 5 0 

0 9 3 6 0 

Gender 

last Period 

• Mate e Femote e Other 

This Period 

e Male e Female e Otf1e< 

f(P 



Question Analysis 

This section lists a synopsis of the information about your individual questions and overall scores for this monthly reporting 
period. The first column shows the company score from the previous period, the >«and column shows the change. the third 
column shows your score for this period and the fourth column shows the total Database score. 

Dispatch Analysi s Last Period Change This Period Iota[ DB 

Helpfulness of the person you called fQ( ambulance sciVicc 98.08 1.92 100.00 92.69 

Concern shown by the person you called for ambulance sciVice 94. 23 2.65 96.88 92.53 

Extent to which you were told what to do until the ambulance arrived 96.15 ·0.32 95.83 90.55 

Ambulance Analysis Last Period Change This Period Total DB 

Extent to which the ambulance arrived in a timely manner 94.64 5.36 100.00 92.07 

Cleanliness of the ambulance 96.43 0.79 97.22 94.43 

Comfort of the ride 97.92 -0.70 97.22 87.42 

Skill of the person driving the ambulance 93.18 -18.07 75.11 93.66 

Medic Analysis Last Period Change This Period Total DB 

Care shown by the medics who arrived with tlle ambulance 98.21 1.79 100.00 94.01 

Degree to which the medics took your problem seriously 100.00 0.00 100.00 93.81 

Degree to which the medics listened to you and for your family 98.21 1.79 100.00 93 .62 

Skill of the medics 100.00 .().00 100.00 93.85 

Extent to which the medics kept you infonmed about your treatment 96.15 0.73 96.88 92.28 

Extent to which medics included you in the treatment decisions (if applicable) 98.08 -1.65 96.43 92.00 

Oegret' to which the medics relieved your pain Of discomfort 97.73 ·0.8~ 96.88 89.94 

Medics' concern for your privacy 97.92 1.04 96.88 92.88 

Extent to which medics cared for you as a person 100.00 2.78 97.22 93.91 

Billing Staff Assessment Analysis Last Period Change This Period Total 08 

Professionalism of the staff in our ambulance service billing office 93.75 6.25 100.00 89.10 

Willingness of the staff in our billing office to address your needs 94.44 5.56 100.00 88.67 

Page 4 of 8 

17 



Question Analysis (Continued) 

Overall Assessment Analysis 

How wcll did our staff work together to care for you 

Extent to which our staff eased your entry into the medical facility 

Appropriateness of Emergency Medical Transportation treatment 

EJ<tent to which the scrviGes received were worth the fees charged 

Overall rating of the care provided by our Emergency Medical rransportation 

Likelihood of recommending this anbulance service to others 

Page 5 of 8 

!</ 

Last Period 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

95.45 

98.21 

100.00 

Change This Period Total 08 

o.oo 100.00 93 .10 

-2.78 97.22 93.48 

-2.78 97.22 93.19 

0 .98 96.43 87.54 

1.79 100.00 93.25 

0.00 100.00 92.68 



Company Comparisons - The following chart gives a comparison of the mean score for each question as scored 
by comparable companies. Your company is highlighted. There is also a green-shaded highlight of t he highest 
score for each question. This will show how you compare to similar compa nies. 

He,lpfutness of the pei'SOn .vou called for cunbulance servke 

Concern shown by th~ person you called for <Jmbulancc scrvkc 

Exttnt to whld> yOu w<>re told wh•t to do until the >mbul.>nco 

Extent to whid'l tf-t ambtbnce arriwd in a. tirr:e(y m.anner 

Oeantiness of tnt ambutanc:e 

Comfort of tht rid< 

S<IU of tht pe<1011 driving tile ambulana 

Urt shown by lhe medics who afl"ived with Lhe ambulance 

Dcqroe to wl'lich the medics took yQtJ( problem )eriously 

Oejj,.e to which the m•dlcs listened to you and/ or your fomily 

Skill of Lhe medics 

Extent to which the medics kept you inronned about your 

Extent to which medics included you in tile treatment decisions (if 

Degree to which the tn~dics l'@li~ved your pain or discomfort 

Media' concern fot your privacy 

Extent to which medics aree: for you as a person 

Professior~a\ism of ttle staff in our ambulance servict billing office 

¥/iUing"ess of tht ruff in our bitting offi<e tD address your needs 

How .. -.u did O<Jr surr work lJ>qetller to care for you 

Exttnt to wltich our staff OJlSOd yo:Jt et11Jy into the medi<alfacility 

~f'()pri~teness of Emerqen_c_y_M.edicat Transportatlon trc.Jtrrenl 

Extent to which the servites received were worth the fees charoed 

Ovtratl ratinq of the care provided by our Emergency Medica! 

likelihood of recomrnendinq this ambulance service to others 

Overall score 

National Ran~ 

Comparable Size (Small) Company Rank 

Page 6 of 8 

Your 
Co mpany 

100.00 

96.88 

95.83 

100.00 

97.22 

97.22 

75.11 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

96.88 

96.43 

~6.88 

96.88 

97.22 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

97.22 

97.22 

96.43 

100.00 

100.00 

97.21 

11 

8 

A 

95.00 

91.67 

85.00 

90.48 

94.05 

81.82 

86.,1 

93.06 

95.83 

95.59 

9~.83 

95.31 

93.75 

96.67 

95.59 

95.83 

93.75 

93.75 

95.33 

97.22 

97.37 

90.?8 

97.37 

90.33 

93.07 

47 

24 

If 

Comparison Compan1es 

8 ( 0 E F 
89.19 91 .!>0 93.52 90.79 96.20 

90.69 100.00 93.75 88.89 95.11 

88.73 100.00 92.19 88.89 91.28 

90.22 95.00 91.67 96.25 94.68 

94.18 97.73 9?.39 98.33 95.65 

88.00 9~.45 82.02 91.67 85.25 

94.67 97.7] 92.61 100.00 95.56 

93.16 100.00 9~.38 98.68 96.81 

92.24 100.00 94.10 97.37 98AO 

92.87 100.00 93.85 97.37 97.34 

92.92 100.00 94 .76 98.68 96.81 

90.46 100.00 ~'14 .1.0 98.44 96.11 

91.12 97.22 !)li. !J~ 98.33 92.71 

86.92 91.22 91.83 96.88 94.51 

91.68 97.22 93.18 97.22 95.93 

90.64 97.22 94.0S 98.61 97.83 

91 .88 93.75 90.18 /9.17 98.08 

94.11 93.75 91.35 83.33 98.08 

90.73 97.22 93.64 97.06 96.20 

91.33 97.22 91.28 96.0 96.02 

90.51 97.22 90.40 95.00 94.89 

86.52 86.11 89.38 0 9S.95 

90.89 97.22 93.77 98.61 96.20 

91.47 9<1.44 93.40 0 96.59 

91.~ 97.22 92.71 95.65 95.39 

76 10 53 21 23 

32 7 28 15 16 



Benchmark Comparison 

., 
"' 

"" 
N 

·' " "' Vi .. 0 .!§ E -... -;;; .e 
" E - ·e 3 0 0 0 ,_..., .... Vi 

Total Score 97.21 92.35 92.58 90.01 

Medics' concern for your priva(y 96.83 92.88 93.47 89.94 

b:ltnt lO which tht 111tdia kept you infonn~ about your 96.88 n.zs 93.31 90.01 

Helpfulness of the pe:rson you called for ambul•nce service 100.00 92.69 92.57 93.16 

Skill of the medics 100.00 93.85 94.61 90.83 

Degree to which the me-dics li.s~f'ned to you and/Or your family 100.00 93.62 94.02 91.61 

Extent to whit:h our staff eased your enby into tnt mediGl 97.22 93.43 93.82 92.14 

Extent to •'htch you were told what to do until the ambul.a,nce 95.83 90.SS 91.03 87.81 

Cleanhness of the ambulance 97.22 9U3 95.13 9L9Z 

Degree to which the medics relieved your pain or discomrort 96.88 89.94 91.\1 88.27 

Care shown by lh~ medics who anived with the a•nbulancc 100.00 94.01 94.63 9?.45 

WilUngnm of the staff in our billing office to •ddrMS your 100.00 88.67 88.98 85.24 

Com~ort of the ride 97.22 87.42 87.11 87.20 

Profeuionalis.m of the staff in out ambulance service billing 100.00 89.10 89.01 83.67 

fxlent to which mediCi included you in the treatment decisions 96.43 92.00 92.72 90.48 

ExtentLO which the ambulilnce arri'led in a t in1cly manner 100.00 92.07 93.02 92.16 

How wtU. d~ O.Jr staff wotk togtthel' tc care for you 100.00 93.10 93.74 90.34 

Ex'ttnt to whict medk:s ured for you as a person 97.22 93.91 94.40 91.21 

Extent to which Ole services l'~l:!ived "'ere worth the fees 96.43 87.54 88.44 85.16 

SkiU of t.he perso-n driving t hr: ambulance 75.11 93.66 93.82 90.73 

Concel'n shown by the person you call~ fo r ambulance service 96.88 9i'.53 92.29 91.61 

Overilll rating of the ure provided by our Em<!tgency Medical 100.00 93.2~ 93.72 90.83 

li<elifo:ood of recommending d'ti$ ambutana strvkt to others 100.00 92.68 93.25 90.77 

Appropriateness of Emerg:ency Me,dica1 Transportation trei:!t.rnent 97.22 93.19 93.23 91.62 

Degree to which the medics took your pi'Oblern seriousl.Y 100.00 93.81 9ft.31 9!.05 

Number of Surveys for the period 9 

Page 7 of 8 



Benchmark Trending Gnphic - Below are the monthly scores ror your service. Jt details the overaU score for each month as wGIL a\ your 
subscribed benchmarb ror that month. 

100.0 

97.5 

95.0 

92.5 

90.0 

87.5 

85.0 

82.5 

80.0 

77.5 

75.0 

72.5 

70.0 

Page 8 of 8 

OveraU Benchmark Rating - Coast Life Support District Survey Rating 

california - Similar Sized 

J..l 

" ..... 
0 
N 

"' " <( 



90 

so 

70 

60 

so 

~ 
40 

30 

20 

:o 

0 

MonthlY Tranaoorta 
FY07·15 Transpo"s A"'nll/9 

2015·20!6 Transoorls 
!6117 8•7abJe lnodMIS 
20!6·20! 7 Tnons/)()lls 

17/1 B Btll8blo /ncldonls 
20! 7-2018 Trans/)()lls 

• -' 

p 
,/ ,, 

July Auausl 
40 29 
52 39 
63 58 
47 47 
60 78 
52 57 

ClSO A>,tBUlANCE RUN DATA {Monlh/C..mllati\>8) 

September October November December January February March 
24 34 24 31 41 26 26 
39 34 28 35 47 29 49 
58 57 59 45 58 49 56 
37 37 45 48 45 37 48 

Monthly Transport Volume by Fiscal Years 

o'"··---...... . ___ .. .. .. ------- ------· --- ' , ........ .,. -------"' ' .... , ,, .......... ,,,, .... , ... , ,, ........ _, 
.... c' 

- .. - >~ 

l\4f '" SeJ:I tl""her OCt.;.ttr '1.:-.. cl"'''tltt Otu,...ber JJn1.ar-, 'etn . .loy MJrch ..,,. 

APril 
25 
38 
55 
40 

f>l"a( 

- fYO?· l S Transports Av~age - 2015·2016 Tra>Sports 

• <D-• 17/]8 Bil ao'e Incidents 

- _. • 16/11 Billab:e- hddents 

- 2016-2017 Transport-S - 2017·2018 Tn'5ports 

Mav June 
' 

30 32 
57 42 

36 61 
28 49 

' 

J~.r .. 



~ 
\)l 

CLSO AMBULANCE RUN DATA (Monllllc.Jmu'abve) 

Cumulative Transoorts Julv Auauat Seotember October November Oecombor Januarv 
FY07- 15 Tronsoorts Averaoe 40 69 93 127 151 182 223 

700 

600 

;oo 

<oo 

300 

200 

100 

0 

2015·2016 Transports 52 91 130 164 192 227 274 
16117 B11/8ble lnctdents 63 121 179 236 295 340 398 
20 16·2017 Transoorts 47 94 131 168 213 261 306 

17/18 Billable lnciden/s 60 138 
2017·2018 Transports 52 1 1 1 

Cumulative Transport Volume by Fiscal Years 

...... 
, ... 'w "' .,_, _, 

•• .... 

.... ....... .... 

_,.,,, ... " 
.... 

Jult AugLs~ Sej:tember October 

- FY07· l 5 Transports. Average 
- 2016-2017 Transports 

}Jr ......... .... 
. ...... ""' ...... 

.... .... 
~ .. ...... 

f'.icve1•1ter 0t'(l~ lnbtr Jan~.:ary 

- 20 LS·20 L6 Tran<ports 
- o-• 17/18 Billable lnc.id~nts 

.... ....... ...... 

e!:I~.>Hy 

Februarv March Aorll 
249 
303 
447 
343 

.... ~,, .... 

275 300 
352 390 
503 558 
391 431 

...... 
...... ......... ...... 

M;m:h Aprir Ma•( 

- · · 16/17 s ·llablelncldents 
- 10H-20;8lri"'\IC!Cftt 

Mav Juno 
330 362 
447 489 
594 655 
459 508 

...... .... • 

June 



CLSD RUN DATA for the PRECEEDING 12 MONTHS 

MONTH A/0 PCR ALS ALS>BLS BLS BLS>ALS TOTAL LANDING DRY RUN T&R TO RCMS FROM RCMS 

MOST . .._ ... ...... "1" "-CI'V""'KlO """ CA'Q"WO 

~-CUAAENT 01\1>1~ ....... ... '"' r~sroan ~ • • ALS BLS ALS BlS -ON TOP OISPAlOI£0 l(COitO SUPPOIIf SUI'I'Oitl ·-
c~· . (._-.. .,! C~ -,.-: ( , .. ! ,~, •! ;;: .... ~ .. : 'h t. • ,, ~~ ._, .. 

~ ~ .... , ,, ,. , . 
. « l"r<p. ' ' _. • • ' 

17·Aug 121 90 77 61 42 35 3 3 15 ll 2 2 57 47 3 
8 

38 23 22 10 7 6 2 I 7 6 6 
5 

1 7-Jul 98 62 37 4 15 1 52 9 31 15 4 0 8 7 
106 71 30 7 17 1 47 9 31 17 5 I 6 6 

17-Jun 99 61 33 4 16 2 49 7 28 15 2 1 6 10 
90 6J 26 6 16 2 42 a \8 23 1 0 3 • 

17-May 67 42 20 2 s 0 28 7 21 21 0 0 5 1 
101 17 32 10 25 0 57 5 24 10 3 0 3 < 

17-Apr 84 58 27 2 13 1 40 4 23 18 2 0 10 6 
91 60 34 4 14 4 <8 a 23 11 I 0 6 6 

17-Mar 91 60 34 4 14 4 48 8 23 12 1 0 6 6 
91 70 31 6 18 0 49 5 20 13 2 I 7 7 

' 
17-Feb 72 53 28 3 9 1 37 3 13 16 4 0 4 3 

59 47 18 8 11 0 29 4 ll 10 1 0 2 0 

1 7-Ja n 87 60 34 2 11 1 45 7 25 15 5 0 7 4 I 

n 6a 34 4 12 1 46 6 IS 16 5 0 4 s i 

16-0 ec 95 92 32 6 18 3 48 7 25 10 4 1 3 4 
67 57 29 3 6 2 35 5 10 14 2 l • 0 

16-Nov 89 58 33 2 12 1 45 s 27 15 s 1 5 6 
66 42 19 2 9 0 2a • 24 12 • 2 2 2 

16-0ct 83 57 24 4 13 1 37 6 22 20 3 0 2 5 
72 50 28 2 6 1 34 7 22 16 • 0 5 2 

16-Sep 74 56 25 1 12 0 37 4 15 19 1 0 8 8 
81 50 30 2 9 0 39 5 20 8 • 0 7 2 

1060 1998 736 1 716 3691346 37 1 57 153 I ISS 11 1 13 s23 1 501 10 1 74 291 1 742 1981 161 38 1 38 5 1 6 n 1 ss 66 1 •3 

NO PC~ ALS ALS>SLS 9LS BLS>ALS TOTAL LZ ORYRUN T&R TO RCMS FROMRCMS 

All S"AOEO COLUI'.'NS ARE PREVIOUS YEAR OAT.\ 

Last update Sep 22, 2017 



District Adminstrator and Operations Manager Report 

District Administrator: 
• Met with Karen Milman, MD, MPH, Health Officer with Sonoma County Department of Health 

Services to discuss the Ambulance Ordinance giving her the rural ambulance perspective. I 
will be participating on the committee to redraft a new Sonoma County ambulance ordinance. 

• Outcome of Supervisor Lynda Hopkins to District: she is convening a meeting Oct 201
h to 

discuss possible strategies for improving rural healthcare and ultimately rural health outcomes. 
"Acknowledging the increasing senior population in our rural areas is already straining 
emergency services on the North Coast, and what's happening in Gualala is only a sign of 
things to come for all of rural Sonoma County as our population ages and medical demands 
increase". 

• MHA: Emergency Medical Services workgroup- researching how the state plan is designed 
and approved by the Feds to assure payment. Sheila is also reaching out to some old DHCS 
contacts. 

• Met with Annan Hanson and Rich Hughes - New Board Director Manual moving downstream. 
Plan is to complete within a month of next meeting 9/28. 

• Starting interviews for the Network Director position of MHA. 
• 1:1 meetings- Directors and the DA. To date: 2 completed, 1 scheduled, 4 still TBD. 
• SOP (Standard Operating Procedure) Committee has launched. Plan, structure, prioritization 

of SOPs in progress. Plan is to meet every two weeks. 
• RCMS Helipad permitting process: Conference call held to move forward with the process. 

Consultant engaged to assure correct questions are being asked and appropriate parties 
involved. 

• Attended the 2017 Annual CA Ambulance Association conference in San Diego. 
• Phase I of Training Room (essentially) completed. 

Operations Manager: 
Deployment I Staffing 

• ALS (M-120) and second out BLS (B-121) was staffed 100% 
• Paramedic students have started. A few open shifts for October on BLS 
• Malay Thacker is in the application process 
• Matt Bold is the new supply coordinator. Working on PAR levels, ordering and stocking 
• Paramedic Chris Ottolini appointed Training Officer 
• Paramedic Bronwyn Golly appointed Field Training Officer 

Facilities 
• Training room improvements-paint, carpeting should be completed 

Vehicles/Equipment 
• All vehicles in service nothing major pending 
• Had a repair on our new Ferno gurney. Electrical connection ... fixed under warranty 
• Received 3 Apple I pads on a grant from CVEMS to be used for e-PCR entry. Ordering 

protective cases. 

Community events I Training 
• We had a RCMS CPR class. Community CPR scheduled for September 30th 
• Gualala River scheduled for October 7th 


